RE: BCA-emergency preparedness - Sopo Belkania https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...
RE: BCA-emergency preparedness

Amiran Gamkrelidze <A.Gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>

Thu 2/22/2018 6:18 PM

To:Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>; Avto Talakvadze <atalakvadze@moh.gov.ge>;

Cc:Marina Darakhvelidze <mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge>; Zaza Sopromadze <zsopromadze@moh.gov.ge>;

bomgm,
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Log9b90M FBsYmxbolm3zolL, MM HMAMME 803H3O 0MBMZL MM Fbmerm
300G IGH0 5350B0M 9D mo ©sg30bsbligdols godm. Bzgbo AbHOWB 3830JHMd
99900930 36MH0MMm03HEJO0L godmymazsls:

1. Participation in JEE and developing national plan;
2. Simulation Exercise to strengthen preparedness for public health emergencies;

3. IHR core capacity strengthening, including core capacities at Points of Entries (training, self-
assessment etc).
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From: Sopo Belkania [mailto:sbelkania@moh.gov.ge]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 6:11 PM

To: Amiran Gamkrelidze; Avto Talakvadze

Cc: Marina Darakhvelidze; Zaza Sopromadze
Subject: RE: BCA-emergency preparedness
dmg9Lodgdom,

3mbmgm obomo Bgdl Foge 16 0939MH35¢l godmybogbowo {gMowo s 89x 90900 3mBoios
dmdfgoHrmo 5.§. 28 19d9MH3sdY.
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From: Sopo Belkania [mailto:sbelkania@moh.gov.ge]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Amiran Gamkrelidze (a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge); Avto Talakvadze (atalakvadze@moh.gov.ge)

Cc: Marina Darakhvelidze (mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge); Zaza Sopromadze (zsopromadze@moh.gov.ge)
Subject: FW: BCA-emergency preparedness

dmqLoendgdom,

56O MO Foowom 0aB3600 9dEH03Mmd5d0L Bsdmbosmgzawls Country Health Emergency Preparedness
and the International Health Regulation (2005) —ob d0ds®mvwgdom, BCA bgardg3m¥angdol 0sbsbdsc.
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